

## For Immediate Release:

**Date** Friday August 18, 2023 1:30 p.m.

## For Media Inquiries:

Public Communications Officer 407-327-5955 mreeser@winterspringsfl.org

## **UPDATE: Precautionary boil water notice issued for portion of Nighthawk Circle rescinded**

**WINTER SPRINGS, Fla.**– The Precautionary Boil Water advisory issued for residents in the area of Nighthawk Circle has been lifted.

At 1:30 p.m. August 18 2023 laboratory testing showed negative results for any biological contamination.

####

City of Winter Springs 1126 East State Road 434 Winter Springs, Florida 32708 www.winterspringsfl.org